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MEMORANDUM
TO: Andy Garman, Town Manager
FROM: P. Hale, Chief of Police
DATE: July 30, 2024
RE: Traffic Control Map Amendment; W. Lakeside St.

At the June BOC meeting, it was requested by the Board to implement No Parking and No Thru
Traffic on W. Lakeside St. due to concerns from residents regarding parking in the right-of-way,
impacts to visibility created by parked vehicles, and concerns over the future hotel in this
neighborhood. While it was requested by the Board to make the entire street No Parking and No
Thru Traffic, it would be my recommendation to have only portions of this street marked as No
Parking. This recommendation comes after inspecting the area and learning that several of the
properties (111-207) on the southside have steep driveways and limited room for parking on their
property if they were designated as No Parking. Additionally, there would be little benefit from the
no parking designation in this particular area. Based on these observations, I have included two
options for the board to consider.

1. “No Parking Between Signs” the entire length of the street on both the north and south
sides of W. Lakeside St.

2. “No Parking Between Signs” from the intersection of US 158 to the property line of 111
W. Lakeside St. on the southside of the roadway. For the northside, “No Parking Between
Signs” from US 158 to the intersection of Bobwhite Ave.

We will place a “No Thru Traffic” sign within 200 feet of the intersection of US 158 as a visual
deterrent being this is a public street.

I will be available at the Board meeting to answer any questions.
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